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The old stone granzary is located on yueenstown
Creek in {ueenstown, imm=2diately *o the south of
Bowlingly. The building is sited within 20 feet
of the shoreline &nd originally served =s » granary,
cserving » steanboet wherf that was the commercirl
center of Queenstown in the ~id-19th centurv.

I+ has heen conver*ted into s nrivate residence and
has been =2ltered to some extent on the exterior »nd
comnletely renovated inside,

The building is thir+y feet scuare, with a
nitched gable roof set nerrmendicular to the shore-
line. It is buil% into the creek bank. The
foundation and cellar =2re constructed of rough,

uncoursed granite, Hrobably shin»ned in from Port

,
Devosit on the Suscuehannah River., The second
storv and ummer gable walls are frame with a

smooth stucco exterior finish,

The northwest gable wall, facing wueenstown
Creek, is nartisllv concealed by = modern two story
addition with a garage on the ground level anc a
sun norch ahove. Modern doors and windows in the
first story of the gr=ansry onen onto the sun norch,
nrohably renlacing larger karn-tyne doors., On

the second story, there is a modern door near the

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The stone warehouse »nd granary on Rueenctown
Creek was constructed circe 1850-60 to serve the
steamboat wharf of the Chester River Steamboat
Comnany. This wharf nrojected out into yueenstown
Creek directly in front of the granary, =as
illustrated in the 1877 atlas man of yueenstown,
This wharf wAas 2n essential economic link between
gusenstown and the rest of the Chesaneake Bay,
allowing local farmers and merchants to shin
agricultural »nroducts out and receive manufactured
goods in return. This warehouse is one of only
two such buildings to survive in the county,
forming an important historical link with the
maritime commercial trade of the 19th century.

Aan advertisement in the October 17, 1878
issue of the Centreville Record includes the

following announcement:

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Crlando Ridout V. Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
gueen Anne's County Historical Society 1/5/82
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CITY OR TOWN STATE
Centreville Marvland

Field Notebook Gia-24: Recordedé May 20, 1981.

The Maryland Histcoric Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventcry are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

center opening onto a small screen porch and a 6/6
window in the southwest bay. A single 6/6 window is
centered in the upper gable. The most interesting
feature to survive on the exterior of the building is
a projecting beam with an iron pully fitting in the
uppermost portion of this gable. This is clearly an
original feature surviving from the time when the
building served as a granary. The gable eaves vnroject
out aporoximately 18-24 inches and are boxed-in with
returns at the corners.

On the southwest facade, an exterior stone chimney
rises in the center bay to accommodate an interior
fireplace on the first floor. There is a door to the
right of the chimney and a double casement window to
the left. Both openings have dressed granite lintels
and are presumably original oprenings, although the sash
in the northwest bay is probably early 20th century. On
the second floor, the chimney is flanked by 6/6 windows
on each side. The eaves oversail and are boxed-in; the
roof is wood shingle.

The southeast gable wall faces inland, toward the
town. The stone lintel of an original opening survives
in the west bay of the first floor, but the present
first floor windows are clearly modern. There are two

6/6 windows on the second floor and one 6/6 window
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

centered in the upper gakle. The eaves are identical
to the northwest gable,

On the northeast facade, there are two original
window openings with stone lintels on both the ground
level and the first floor. The ground level onenings
are fitted with small 6/6 windows. The first floor
opening to the northwest has paired casement sash, the
southeast opening has been reduced in height and fitted
with 6/6 sash. There are two 6/6 winaows on the second
floor. The cornice and roof match the southwest facade.

The interior has been completely renovated into
dwelling quarters. An early batten door and all of the
original flooring has survived, and some original framing
is visible. A seam in the flooring presumably identifies
the location of an original stair in the north corner
of the building. There is also evidence of a large
door opening at grade level on the northwest gable
wall, facing the creek. The visible framing material

is machine sawn.
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8.1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

For Sale: The Stone Granary at
Queenstown Wharf, with the Wharf privilege
thereunto belonging. ...offered at
private sale, and if not sold at private
sale on or before 12 November next, will
then be offered at public sale in front
of the Court House door in the town of
Centreville...terms liberal.

For particulars apply to
C.J.B. Mitchell,
Queenstown, Md.
or T.J. and B.P. Keating, Atty's
Centreville, Md.
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QUEENBTOWN BUSINIDES REFER.

' INCES.

T A mgm!.cmdm.hruwmc-
ceries, Teas, are, Crockery, Haw, Caps, Bootg,
Shoes, Drops, Medicines, Chemicals, Faists, Ods,
Fatent Medicives, &e,, &e.

CEANLES LILLYARD, Proprietor of « Chester
Huwse," Gueats accummodated at any time snd pase
sengen eomeeyed to any peint, The pulilic are in. -~

1 wited to pive vs a call,

JORN R BAMMNOND, Miller snd Desler In o 2 en
Fluur, Feed, Grein, ke,  Mill near %nm

W.T. FORD, Desler in Dry Goods, Notees, Hass,

— Cazn, Boots, Shoe, &e.

i W, I THOMNAS, Tescher of Publie Schoely, T

8. C. MERCIANT, Blacksmith sndCarmiage Maker!
Kepaiting ¢f all kinds prompily and neatly dope,

U725, NRIDGES, Dealer in Dy Gools, Moticns,

H s, Carm, &e,
J.D%z "mms & BTRONG, Dealen ia Dry cna-,“\\ :
tucer.es, Notions, Confectionenes, .
S Ry SRR
Le., Wincheuer, %
DANIEL !"3!1'.'!.-: Freigh Crin ied o
Bali fully nod az ble rates

Map Source: An Illustrated Atlas of Kent and Queen

Anne Counties, Maryland. Lake, Griffin and

Stevenson, Phildelphia, 1877.
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Stone Granary/House
Queenstown, Marylang
Orlando Ridout vy 1981
View from East




